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51 UBL AYE 1, #011-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 62363561 FAX : 1965) 62564315

Your Ref: GBF 7120K/RH/pl Date: 09" November 2018
Our Ref: CS/EGI18020222/K 1gb Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Attn: Pei Li
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__SHC 6464U .

We thank you for the instruction on _08/11/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 08/11/2018 at the premises of M/s PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 53 7.179.70
Revised Estimate Amount :S% 4.,680.50
“Check” Items Amount : 8% 1.033.20
Market Value : 8% -
Salvage Value : 5% -
Nett Value : 5% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear n/s portion.

frond

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 3 days.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Kalvin Ang

Automotive AsSsessor



Catherine Chnnﬁ (LKK Auto) =

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 2:56 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Cc; SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)

Subject: Ol : GBE7120K / TP : SHC6464C/LKK / DOA : 08/11/2018

Attachments: SHCB464C - SAS.pdf: SHCE464C - PRS FORM pdf: Pre-inspection SHCB464C &

GBF7120K on 08.11.18 (1.38 MB)

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD,

ADDRESS . 23 CHANGI SOUTH AVE 2
#03-02
SINGAPORE 486443

PERSON TO CONTACT . GOH WEE DEK @ 6544 6682 / 6214 8880 EXT 68

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain estimate from workshop
and inform the repairer in_writing that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to

claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached is third party's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Peil L
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038385

DID: +65 682991584

Tal - +65 BBZ9 9199

Fax +65 6828 9247

ERGO

ERGO is ane of the major insurance groups in Garmany and Eurape. Worldwide, ERGO is representad in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carners

WWW . Ergo com. 54

1



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: shiau Chan (LKKAuUTO)

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 317 PM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)": Rohaini Bte Hussain
Ce: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: GBF7120K / TP : SHCE464C/LKK / DOA 08/11/2018
Attachments: CSEGI18020222K1gb.pdf

Dear Rohaini,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHC 6464U.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: giewsc@ kkayto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 3:09 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg=
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; assignments <assignments@lkkaum.mm:-
Subject: RE: GBF7120K / TP : SHCE464C/LKK / DOA : 08/11/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regurds,

Catherine Chong | Admin

KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) Imath:Suwev.Rennrt@ergu.com.gg]
Sent: Thursday, 8 November, 2018 2:56 PM

To: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: Ol : GBF7120K / TP : SHCBABAC/LKK / DOA : 08/11/2018

Dear Cathering,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
ADDRESS . 23 CHANGI SOUTH AVE 2

#03-02
SINGAPORE 486443



ERGO

Date: 08.11.2018 Sent via Fax .
QOur Reference: GBF 7120K/RH/pl .
Your Reference: SHC 6464C
Email
weedek.goh@premiertasi,com [
Tor PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD incent.chua @premiertaxl.com

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection; SHC 6464C
Insured's Vehicle: GBF 7120K
Date Of Accident: 08.11.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 08.11.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. * LKK
AlS Automaobile Inspection Services Pte Ld LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LEK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
145 Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services
IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd WAL Wicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Your reguest for inspection does not have your client’s GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

v Qur Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate,

v |others:  OFFICIER-IN-CHARGE - ROHAINI

Prepared by: PeiLi 6829 9194 i
: P ‘ 4] Q‘p/"\_f ; e claims{@ergo.com.s
gnature: FAX : 6829 9247
Assgssor use only: Workshop use only:
AssEss0r ded workshop an:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above Job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is an o without admission ta liability basls.




Vehicle Hub

Enquire Transaction History
Transaction History Details

Log Date/Time:
Asset Type:
Aszet ID:

Tranzaction Type:

Business Transaction
FReferenca No.:

Wehicle No.:

Wehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vahicle Attachmeant 2.
Wehicle Attachment 3.
Wehicle Schema;

First Registration Date:

Onginal Registration
Date;

Wahicle Maka:
Vahicle Modal:
Chassis No

Engine oy
Méator NG

Trailer Chassks No.:
Propellant
Paszenger Capacity:
Engine Capacity:
Power Rating:

Unladen Weight:

Mazimum Laden
Weight:

Primary Calor
Secondary Color:
Manufacturing Year:
Cpsn Market Value:
Minimurm PARF Banefit
PARF Eligibility:

Mo. of Transfer:

Effactive Ownership
DatefTimea

COE Nao.:
COE Expiry Date;

COE Bid Catagory:

Aclual QP/PQP Paid
Amount;

Lifespan Expiry Data:

16 Mar 2015/ 09:07.04
Wehicla

Receipt No.
SHCE4AB4L) Channal:
01.02 Register New Vehicla (AA)
201503160907 04655850

SHCE454L
H10 - Puklic Tranzport Taxi (Motor Car)
Air-Con (Taxi)

Taxi {Company)

16 Mar 2015

16 Mar 2015

KA

CPTIMA 1.7(A) DIESEL

KNAGMA14MF5588504
DAFDEH313813 - -

Diegel

1685
1584
2050

Silver

2014

$21.185.00

$3,495 00

¥

]

16 Mar 2015 09:07:04
2015031601002241W
15 Mar 2023

$51,082.00

18 Mar 2023

https:#vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrlifaction/nubAssetOwnerTrnLogDetail ZFUNCTION ID=F...

Transaction Amount:

Page 1 of 2

Texisize +

AACCKIN-AXZ39-150316-000002

$65,391.00

AA Countertess - CYCLE &
CARRIAGE KIA PTE LTD

17/Mar/2015



B-Nov-18

PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTF LTD

3 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02
SINGAPORE 486443

TEL: 65446676 / 65446689 FAX: 62141511
CO. REG:200707743D  GST REG:200707743D

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHC 6464 C

1pc
1pc
1 pc
1 pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
2 pcs
1pc
1pc
1pec
1pc
1pc
1pc
2 pes
1pc
1pc
2 pcs
2 pcs
2 pes
1 pe

SINETT

1 set
1 set
1 set
1 set
1 set
1pc

Boot lid - ﬂ"}
Boot lid lock = ot
Bootlid striker K/
a
Bootlid emblem #~
; : WA
Bootlid CRDI .~
Boot lid rubber weatherstrlpr"
Boot lid lower garnish 3/ ‘3»&":
ot

Bootlid hinges @ $66.00
End panel xroe -

[ 7._,5 il
End panel garnish
Rear n/s tail lamp  »~— )
Bootiid n/s reflector —

Rear bumper — ¥V
// u” s

Rear bumper lower caver e s /‘ M

Rear bumper side bracket o/s & n/s @ $29.00 ap
Rear bumper inner sponge X s

Rear bumper reinforcement

Rear bumper stay o/s & n/s @ $53.00 e
Rear bumper reinforcement lower bracket @ $18.00

Wi~

Rear bumper reinforcement upper bracket @ $18.00 ‘S{J“

Rear bumper reflector n/s  »~ o

Less 10%

L
Rear bumper clips 7~ W
B 3 ’ ’'e ko
End panel inner garnish clips
Bootlid lower garnish clips > *°
Bootlid stickers <~ ”D‘ "
Reverse sensor $

Rear bumper top protector ok

1,119.00
939.00
21.00
27.00
29.00
96.00

290.00
132.00
250.00
74.00
421.00
350.00
696.00
206.00
58.00 21
114.00
607.00
106.00
36.00
36.00
46.00

4,813.00
481.30

mmmmmmmmmmwmmm-&ammﬁmmﬁammﬁﬁ

¢ A A T

4,331.70



B-Nov-18

ESTIMATE REPAIR BILL FOR KIA OPTIMA REGN NO: SHC 6464 C

Sundry
Towing Fee

To dismantle / replace reverse sensor to new bumper and
reset to the same

To dismantle / refit the inner garnishes, inner linings, inner
trims, cushion seat, carpet, etc to facilitate repairs.

To labour charge for dismantle and renew the accident
damaged parts. To heat/weld, cut-off the the end panel,
Including knock-out, straighten, repair, reshape and adjust of
the same etc

To putty and spray painting on bootlid, bootlid lower garnish,
rear bumper, endyganel fo. LM ([rde

To apply rustproofing on the repaired and replaced panels

( ALL THE REPAIR COSTS ARE SUBJECTED TO GST )

THE ABOVE ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR DO NOT INCLUDE
ANY UNFORESEEN DAMAGES.

AN
{ fr/f ;g,ac.L

s 5pe0 22

5 5 2 1

% 12 Ja

5 130».06"“’
foo

$ aqer o
F2=

$ sfomn/

$ 150 5o

g 7.179.70




' Vel V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e -; £1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/’f__! TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. No: 1326071988 GST Reg, Mo, 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref 1 CS/EGHA020222/K1gbn2
AN
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 03-12-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, GBF 7T120K Veh, Inspected SHC 6464U
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. GBF7120K/RH/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 08/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIAOPTIMA c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. KNAGM414MF5588504 Colour SILVER
Odometer 488627 Stearing IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 MAXXIS 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 MAXXIS 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R18 MAXXIS 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 MAX XIS 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE WVEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR W/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/11/2018 Inspection Date 08/11/2018
Survey held at PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
23 CHANGI SOUTH AVENUE 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE 486443
5a. Remarks
A1 THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




y

isaia

7474

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408033

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R Page No.1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 64640
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | =3 mnop?gn “J}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOT LID DENTED 1,118.00 1,119.00
1|BOOT LID LOCK BENT 96.00 69.00
1|BOOTLID STRIKER SERVICEABLE 21.00 &
1|BOOTLID EMBLEM NECESSARY 27.00 27.00
1|BOOTLID CROI NECESSARY 28.00 29.00
1|BOOT LID RUBBER WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 96.00 z
1|BOOT LID LOWER GARNISH TO REPAIR SEE 290.00
LABOUR
2|BOOTLID HINGES @366.00 BEMT 132.00 132.00
1|EMD PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 250.00 -
LABOUR
1|END PANEL GARNISH SERVICEABLE 74.00 :
1|REAR NIS TAILLAMP CRACKED 421.00 421.00
1|BOOTLID N/S REFLECTOR CRACKED 350.00 350.00
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 96,00 696.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER cuT 206.00 206.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET OV/S & N/S @328.00 N/S CRACKED /OIS 58,00 29.00
SERVICEABLE
1|REAR BEUMPER INNER SPONGE SERVICEABLE 114.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CRACKED 807.00 607.00
2|REAR BUMPER STAY O/S & N/S @$53.00 SERVICEABLE 106.00 ;
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT LOWER BRACKET  |SERVICEABLE 36.00 ;
@$18.00
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT UPPER BRACKET SERVICEABLE 36.00 )
@%$18.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR N/S CRACKED 46.00 46 .00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -481.30 -376.10
433170 3,384.90
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) MWECESSARY 48.00 4B8.00
1|SET END PANEL INNER GARNISH CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 30.00 :
1|SET BOOTLID LOWER GARMISH CLIPS (SN) WOT NECESSARY &0.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020222/K1gbn2




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 0258 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Fage Mo_2 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:H;; ?:}} Our ‘igl;‘““'
1|SET BOOTLID STICKERS (SN NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOP PROTECTOR (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
1[SUNDRY (SN} MECESSARY 50.00 20.00

648 .00 418.00

LAEQUR
TOWING FEE NOT NECESSARY 50.00 !
TO DISMANTLE / REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR TO NEW 12000 30.00
BUMPER AND RESET TO THE SAME
TO DISMANTLE / REFIT THE INNER GARNISHES, INNER 180.00 50.00
LININGS, INMER TRIMS, CUSHION SEAT, CARPET, ETC
TO FACILITATE REPAIRS.
TO LABOUR CHARGE FOR DISMANTLE AND RENEW THE 900.00 600.00
ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS. TO HEAT/WELD, CUT-OFF
THE END PANEL, INCLUDING KNOCK-OUT,
STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, RESHAPE AND ADJUST OF THE
SAME ETC. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOT LID
LOWER GARNISH AND END PANEL.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING ON BOOTLID, BOOTLID 800,00 T20.00
LOWER GARNISH, REAR BUMPER, REAR LH FENDER.
TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING OMN THE REPAIRED AND 150.00 50.00
REPLACED PANELS.

2,200.00 1.450.00
GRAND TOTAL 7.479.70 5,252.90
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020222/K1qbn2

KALYIN ANG WEI KUN

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

KL

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A MMATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER GOF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made solely for the use and benedit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

Beport, in wiole or n parl, does S0




